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ADDENDUM NO. 2

BID TITLE: File no. 78-20 City of Parma Water Main Renewal Phase 11

BID DUE: Thursday, October 22, 2020. 1201 Lakeside Avenue at 12:00 PM.

Attention Bidders:

We have been requested to issue the enclosed Addendum 2 to the above entitled bid
project. This addendum is to advise all bidders of the following information:

1. Answers to questions.
Bid due date shall remain Thursday, October 22, 2020. All bids must be

sealed and time-stamped in our office on or before 11:59am.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by emailing directly to my attention:
jhutcheson@city.cleveland.oh.us and purchasing@city.cleveland.oh.us

Signature of Potential Bidder & Company Name Today’s Date

Also, please attach this addendum to the copy of the specifications furnished to you by
this office, as it will have the same force and effect as if it were part of the specifications
originally issued.

Thank you,

ST

James Hutcheson, Buyer Division of Purchases & Supplies

Cc: Commissioner Tiffany Johnson/DPS
Buyer Asst. Royce Griffin/DPS

An Equal Opportunity Employer



City of Parma Water Main Renewal Phase II ~ File No. 78-20

Addendum No. 2

The bid due date is October 22, 2020 by 11:59 a.m. at 1201 Lakeside Avenue, Side
Entrance.

Answers to questions received by the last day for questions:

1.

Please clarify the backfill on this project. Is it #304 limestone or LSM backfill? The plans
and specs seem to contradict each other.

Answer: 304 Limestone.

Is there an engineer’s estimate for this project?
Answer: CWD does not give out estimates.
What is the time of completion for this project?
Answer: June 30, 2021.

Is cathodic protection required on this project?
Answer: No.

Are there any additional permits or fees that the contractor has to obtain for the
project?

Answer: Only the CWD fees.
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